Trinity Health Ann Arbor Hospital
L\ Radiation Safety Office

Trinity Health 5301 E Huron River Dr.
b s

Ann Arbor, Ml 48106
(734) 712-8746 (office)
(734) 712-2092 (fax)

June 16, 2025

Materials Licensing Branch

Division of Radiological Safety and Security

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Ill
2056 Westings Avenue, Suite 400

Naperville, IL 60563-2657

RE: Notification — Removed Authorized User Physicians -NRC License 21-00943-03

This notification is submitted per 10 CFR 35.14(b)(1) that Authorized User Physician James P. Carl, M.D.,
has permanently discontinued duties under our NRC license (21-00943-03). | am requesting to remove
him from our license.

Please contact me at (734) 712-8746, or yuangin.guo@trinity-health.org, if any additional information is
required.

Respectfully,

Feargg e
Yuanging Guo, Ph.D., CHP
Radiation Safety Officer


mailto:yuanqin.guo@trinity-health.org

Martha Pavon

From: Laura Cender

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Martha Pavon

Cc: Sandy Pavon; Tammy Tomczak

Subject: FW: Notification for removing AU physician James Carl

Attachments: NRC Amendment Request Letter Removing AU James Carl 061625.pdf

Hello Martha,

Please see the attached file to be entered into ADAMS for Trinity Health-Michigan Trinity Health Ann Arbor
Hospital.

Licensee: Trinity Health-Michigan Trinity Health Ann Arbor Hospital
License No. 21-00943-03
Docket No. 030-01997

Tammy, please assign this case to me.

Thanks,
Laura

From: Yuanging Guo <Yuanging.Guo@trinity-health.org>

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2025 11:13 AM

To: Laura Cender <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Notification for removing AU physician James Carl

Hi Laura,

| wish this email finds you well. Dr. James Carl retired from Trinity Health on June 6, 2025. Attached please find the
Notification in which | am requesting to remove him from our license as an Authorized User Physician. Feel free to
contact me if additional information is needed.

Thank you so much for your kind assistance.

Yuanqing

Yuangqing Guo, Ph.D., CHP

Radiation Safety Officer

Trinity Health Southeast Michigan

Tel: 734-712-8746

Email: Yuanqging.Guo@trinity-health.org

Confidentiality Notice:
This e-mail, including any attachments is the property of Trinity Health and is intended for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s). It may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any
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unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this message, and reply to the sender regarding the error in a separate email.



